MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY JULY 15, 2020 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

CHAIRMAN:

Louie A. Trujillo

COMMISSIONERS:

Michael Montoya David Ulibarri Jr. Joseph Baca David Romero

ALSO PRESENT:

Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Barbara Padilla, Interim Housing Director Natasha Martinez-Padilla, Finance Specialist

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Louie A. Trujillo

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Chairman Louie A. Trujillo asked Commissioner Michael Montoya to offer a moment of silence. Commissioner Montoya offered a moment of silence stating it is hard to find words of encouragement with everything that is going on today in this world. He said he hopes God gives them the ability to work together for the betterment of the city.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner David Ulibarri Jr. made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Michael Montoya seconded the motion.

Chairman Louie Trujillo asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Ulibarri Jr. Yes
Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner Joseph Baca Yes
Commissioner Michael Montoya

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.

APPROVAL MINUTES

Commissioner Michael Montoya made a motion to approve the minutes of June 17, 2020. Commissioner David Ulibarri Jr. seconded the motion.

Chairman Louie Trujillo asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner Michael Montoya Yes
Commissioner Joseph Baca Yes
Commissioner David Ulibarri Jr. Yes

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

None at this time.

PRESENTATION

HOUSING AUTHORITY FINANCE REPORT

Natasha Martinez, Financial Specialist presented the Housing Department Revenue and Expenditure report thru June 30, 2020. Ms. Martinez stated they are ending their fiscal year. Ms. Martinez reminded the Commission that the Housing Authority is on a full accrual basis, not modified accrual like the City, so the financial statements are usually on the accrual basis. This is before they closed out all their receivables and everything else. Ms. Martinez stated the dwelling rent for the entire year was \$537,617. She stated that last year for the entire year the HA was at \$586,509. The revenue did go down for the dwelling rent because they are income based and due to COVID-19, there have been some tenants who have lost income. Operating subsidy did go up, in large part because of the occupancy. Operating subsidy does get funded on the basis of their occupancy so as occupancy goes up, the subsidy goes up. Ms. Martinez stated that last year they accrued \$738,304 and this year they accrued \$805,364 which is great. For Housing other income, they billed \$22,000. A lot of this was move-outs, and other charges for tenant caused damages. Ms. Martinez stated in the other income, the \$8,000 insurance claim for a maintenance truck that was vandalized by fire was included in there. Ms. Martinez stated for transfers in, that was for the repayment agreement of \$317,251. She stated this is more than they received last year but due to the cash balance and the amount of money in operations, they did that pull down. She stated they left the capital fund money in Capital Fund. For expenditures, the employee expenses at the end of the year they are at \$622,396 and operating expenses were \$522,313. Both well below what the HA had budgeted. Ms. Martinez stated the HA will start working on the rehabilitation of the 10 distressed units with the betterments and improvements.

Ms. Martinez stated she wanted to add that the repayment agreement she believes has been passed to the attorney's. She stated they have told them to hold off because of the unit they were purchasing, not to give a price so they would have a different amount for budgeting purposes for the city, but with the sale of the 2409 Cholla that did not go through because of issues with the mortgage company, the City will still be liable for \$3,584,000 and that is taking out the 2412 Cholla and 2400 Yucca out of the 3.8 million and adding back \$79,674. Ms. Martinez stated that was a little summary on what was going on with the repayment agreement as well.

Chairman Joseph Baca asked if he heard correctly that a truck was lit on fire. He asked how that happened. Natasha Martinez explained that the maintenance supervisor was on call and the truck was parked at his home. There was a number of vandalisms that happened down his street that night and one of the things that happened was that they set the work truck on fire outside of his residence. Commissioner Baca asked if the insurance would cover that because it was at his residence. Ms. Martinez stated it did. The truck was totaled and they issued a check for \$8,000. Ms. Martinez stated there is a policy regarding taking vehicles home on call, so that covers that issue. Commissioner Baca asked if a police report was done. Ms. Martinez stated yes, police and fire reports were done. Commissioner Baca stated somebody doesn't like housing he guesses. Ms. Martinez stated that they slashed several tires throughout that street and they attempted to set another vehicle on fire, so it wasn't just directed at Housing. Interim Director Barbara Padilla stated to the Commission that the police department did receive video surveillance and she believes they actually did arrest a suspect.

Chairman Louie Trujillo asked Ms. Martinez if there is anything in the financial reporting that they need to bring their attention. Ms. Martinez stated the only thing she wanted to let them know is that they did not transfer any funds from the capital fund due to the amount of money they have in their operating cash balance. She stated they did not do a capital fund transfer. Additionally the fact that they only hit 62% of the

operating has to do with the betterments and improvements. She stated again that they would be rehabilitating those 10 units this fiscal year.

HOUSING DIRECTORS MONTHLY REPORT

Interim Director Padilla reported to the Commission that Office and Maintenance Staff continue with the day to day operations despite the Housing Authority office lobby still being locked. She assured that services are not being affected. The 5 unit DiMinimus project was completed as well as the fencing project on Sagebrush. She stated as she mentioned to some of the commissioners before the meeting, someone did cut the fence the day after it was installed. She stated they are going to try and get that repaired as soon as possible. Interim Director Padilla stated she and the entire Housing staff are very proud of the fact that they have successfully housed all 251 houseable units by the deadline of June 30, 2020. Interim Director Padilla stated that the whole staff has been personally commended by the Albuquerque Field Office for the job they have done. She stated it was difficult at times because through the months there were times when they had several vacancies and they filled every houseable unit by that deadline. Chairman Louie Trujillo also commended the Housing Staff for their accomplishments.

Interim Director Padilla stated that the Housing Authority still continues to work closely with the Northern Housing Authority on the transfer of the LVHA to the NRHA.

The Housing Managers are up to date with their annual lease renewals despite not having in person contact with the tenants. Interim Director Padilla stated that the annual inspections are currently on hold due to the safety concerns of the COVID-19. She stated they have received permission from HUD to extend some deadlines.

Interim Director Padilla stated the Housing Authority put out an add asking for applicants on the City's website and on the City's FaceBook page. She stated there was a mishap and they are getting an obscene amount of calls from Las Vegas Nevada. She stated they are trying to find out where this information was put out so that they can clearly inform everyone it is Las Vegas New Mexico, not Las Vegas Nevada.

Interim Director Padilla stated there are currently 60 applicants on the waiting list. There are 48 applicants on the 0 to 1 bedroom waiting list, 6 on the 2 bedroom waiting list, 3 on the 3 bedroom waiting list, 2 on the 4 bedroom waiting list and only 1 family on the 5 bedroom waiting list. She stated the HA is still accepting applications. If someone wants to pick up an application, they can call the office and an employee will meet them outside to issue one or they can print one off the City's website and return it.

Chairman Louie Trujillo stated congratulations to the Housing Staff. He thinks it is fantastic that they got all those units filled. Interim Director Padilla thanked Chairman Trujillo and said she would pass that along to the rest of the HA staff.

Commissioner Michael Montoya asked what kind of investment dollar wise was the fencing on Sagebrush and where was the funding source from. Natasha Martinez responded that the fencing project was a capital fund project that was funded through their capital fund program. It was the 2017 dollars that were used. Ms. Martinez stated for the entire project it was about \$28,000. She stated the damaged caused was roughly about \$175 that needs to get fixed. She stated it is not much, but it is still disheartening that that they had not even been invoiced for the fence before it was vandalized.

Commissioner Montoya stated the reason he brings this up is because people in this community need to understand that the city is trying to improve our community, our housing units and so forth and for them to spend \$28,000 and then they go and mess it up or cut it up the same day or after, that is kind of ridiculous. Commissioner Montoya stated maybe they need more policing in that area. He stated it is so discouraging sometimes when you try to move forward and you land up being two steps back. Commissioner Montoya

thanked the Housing staff for their efforts and for finding the funding and getting the job done. He stated it looks very nice.

Ms. Martinez stated that as far as the PHAS's scores go, they are going to give the HA the same score as last year and they did get 5 units offline. That will help with the Operating subsidy dollars, but it won't help the score. Ms. Martinez reminded the Commission that the boarded up or distressed units are still being counted against the HA.

Commissioner Montoya asked if they were going to continue the fencing on the Calle Contenta area. Ms. Martinez asked if he was referring to the property by the school. Ms. Martinez stated she does not have scope out for fencing in that area because a lot of the fencing currently there belongs to the school so they would essentially be putting a fence on top of a fence.

COMMISSIONERS REPORT

None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

No executive session at this time.

ADJOURN

Commissioner Michael Montoya made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner David Romero seconded the motion.

Chairman Louie Trujillo asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner David Ulibarri Jr. Yes
Commissioner Michael Montoya
Commissioner Joseph Baca Yes

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.

Chairman of the Board of Commissioners

ATTEST

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk